
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Josh Howe [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JHOWE] 

12/26/2019 11:31:54 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 

Re: Website 

OK. Everything is up. 

https://www.cityofinglewood.org/1036/Murphys-Bowl-Proposed-NBA-Arena 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 10:11 AM 
To: Josh Howe 
Subject: Website 

Hi Josh, 
Can you let me know when everything has be loaded onto the website? lhave an email posed to go 
out once it's up. Also, could you post the NOAs to the City's homepage? Thanks very much for your 
help on all of this. Hope you had a great Christmas 

Mindy 

Sent on my Virgin Mobiie Phone. 


